

Message

From: Jordan Penic [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=PENICJ]
Sent: 2017-03-02 9:21:35 AM
To: Chuck Farmer [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Chuck Farmerfa1]; Terry Young [/O=IMO/OU=MSX1/cn=Recipients/cn=Terry Young]
Subject: FW: Update

From: Andrew Dow
Sent: March 02, 2017 9:21 AM
To: Jordan Penic
Cc: Mary Bernard
Subject: Re: Update

Kim took no questions. Nothing urgent you should know from media Q and A. No market renewal Qs.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

From: Jordan Penic
Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2017 8:51 AM
To: Andrew Dow
Subject: RE: Update

Ok, thanks for the update.

From: Andrew Dow
Sent: March 02, 2017 8:47 AM
To: Jordan Penic; Mary Bernard
Subject: Update

We might need more in terms of how the GA financing works. Kim and Jeff Lyash made it clear they know how this will work. We should talk to Kim for details. If I'm heading back w her ill get some info.

Kim said we would be collecting less from LDCs and the difference would go to OPG to manage.

OPG said they would manage through mix of liquidity and debt and this is a similar underlying approach as exists in many other places in the states.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.